
Reply should be
The Commanding Officer

Quoting: G1RITEIIT I 0t/ 1

'I

ICGS Gopalpur

$/ egst - Katiabati, Banabullapalli
Via - Matikhalo, Ganiam
Odisha - 767 O4S

Jun 2019

the seared cover t" 
"""tJl.'.-r'i #iil=rH:i?.1lljilf date of opening of the Bids on

2' The addres;s and contact numbers for sending Bids or seeking crarifications regarding this RFp are
given below:-

(a) Bids/queries to Se addressed to: The Commanding Officer
ICGS Gopatpur, tiH-s Bypass Road

::*::T: oisi -.cani";;o;il;: 76t o2o
(b) Postal arJdress for sending the Bids: 

Lnatrapur, Dist - Gan.1

1cj r,lame/Jt"i"""r'"" nrrha ^Ah+-^+ -^.- As at para 2 (a) above
[:] ]: i3;ff ;'ilffi H :5 :"*,.1] *:ff "' 

Tii.' J:l""ll?:; a b o v e
,,(ji l*.li:ll::.ulb:" .i tn" i*t#;;;,on, 9028155442(e) E-mail IDs of contact person:

3. This RFp is clivided into five pafts as follows:

(a) Part I - contains General Information and Instruclicl-ns for the Bidders about the RFp such as
the time, prace of submission uno op.ning ;;#il: varid*y period of Lnoers, etc.
(b) Part II - contains essential details of the items/services.n:quired, such as the schedure of
Requirements (soR), recnnicui specincairon;;;iil.,y period, 

'i"J.ir Delivery and consisnee
details.

Iili.lTrJihfJ:tu'nt standard condirions of RFp, whkh wilt form part of rhe contract with rhe

::)n;il -\ fn"Jillij;liii 3i.??lditions 
appricabre to thi:s RFp arrd which wiil arso form par of the

(e) part V - contains Evaruation criteria and Format for price Bids.
4' This RFP is bein-g issued with no financial commitment g1d the Buyer reseryes the right to chanoe;:."#.iil,tifi'ffi::r at anv stase' a,vu, also reserves t# risht to *iirior,^iiie nnp, shourd it becoriJ

i; ou, #',1ffi',J:l,j,iiJi:'*",n,il5Jff.*n:..' endorsed ar; Brank and the comprete text o*he RFp

(Pankaj Jha)
Assistant Commandant
IT Officer
For Commanding Officer



Paft I - General Inforrlnation

1. Last date and tirne for de.positing the Bids: 
.1OOO Hrs on _?l lrn 19 (Date to be

mentioned in terms of DD MMtE;R)' irr" rz.r"i t"'ir'iryg".h#r.d'commercial, 
rn-easerwo-biersare

ea+led+or) shoulcl oe oepositeoiiltr'' ov ur. ou" iurutino tir., irr. iJoii'r,o,,,ty to ensure rhis ries with
the Bidder,

2' Mannerofde-positingtheBids:. 
sealed Bids,"sfouj{ be either dropped in the Tenoer Box

marked as 'TENDER [iox'o;;;lolr:gl*r"o port Jithe aaoreii E,iu;;ubou" so as to reach by the due
date and time' Late t"nJuo *iil-tit ou considered. wo i.rponsibirit! *irr i" t"r.e.1_ for postalielay o.ift 1,"il'.i?i,:?[ffi'::lom,i[i*f n,{*'"*liil#,T,'.:,f ",,wi,not'o-Jiln1,0"..o

,'n; o,Jlit?1lli;::'?:?ff:';,1:l:ii!,e=, j:n:$:il,g#,Jg.l,_ 
i[,;;.:".j?..*'.ffI;

working day at the same iiru o,. on"any other ;.lrlt_i, ., intimated b,r the Buyer).4' Location.of.theTqnd"rBo1,.... 
At the visitor,s !q!uv of rcGS_Gopafpur, At/ post _

Kaliabali' Banabultapiir'r vi" :":.lln:ii, ciiiJ,nl'lul o+I-rbr-rv ,i.'iiu ,,0, that are round in the
tender box will be opened' biot o'opp"d in the *.16 i..0", go* *ir)-b.'["0?"0 invarid).5' prace of opening qf the Bids: Bids wit opened at th:. store office of
ICGS Gopalnur,_i.1e siioerr';.;'ft11,.^r,..'.ui,,upr.r.r,t 

rives; dutuauihorizeo in writing, ro afrend rhe:fl 'JllXg'iifr ',:',i:::f nlmi|g*it,.=t.lil335tri.ffi :#:1";u,gq:,:ffi 
;fi T::irpostponed due to non_presence of Vour representative,

6. Two_Bid System: Btank.

7' Forwardins,o.f 
fids - Bids should be fon'varded by Bidders under their originar memo / retter padJ:1#iiffil3i#;1iiiulgl*roril[f$#:111,., sun*.ooi.,, *irr, EFrAccount irapp,icab,e,

t!;,tq,"?iiJ':::ff,1"":i[liiffiTnts 
or the RFp: A prospective bidder who requires crarincarion

;5:i*!iiixf iil:;li:i*ffi #''ff H,'['f ,"Jv',liqlqff t;i:sil::i];.,"*:tft 
f mdocuments' ' Yv'v'tqrqr wrrr De sent to all prospective bidierr"*no"'iuue received the biddino

9. Modificatio,n.."nd Withdrawal of Bids: A biddersubmission provided that the ili,r,Jn ,io,i.u or.mooinc#;il, il,?,Lrffi,'? ,.L,#5nil.il" H;n.?'Xr,:l;J
deadline prescribed rot tuomittioi"oi"o,ot' n *itrror.*.i "notic* 

,uv-t,. ,uni'ov fax but it shourd be
folrowed bv a sisned .onn*;[io;;";; to p genf o;';;;;'.'r,o 

rygh s,sn.,i .innrn,,",,on shourd reach rhe
purchaser not later than the ocuaii*?fr,suumisiion ;f;;r, ;'J" bid sha-lr i" ,"iin"a after rhe deadrine for
submission of bids' rvo oiJ mliiu'i",io**. i" ;h"i;.;r' netween irr.i..iii.. for submission of bidsBi:1.'ii'ii#:,?r:i l?uo,3j:".1,.iln' ".rio',v speciRJ'wir''olu*ur or a bid o,iing this period wirr resurr in

10' clarification regardi'g contents of the Bids: ourlr r:varuati.n and comparison of bids, the
Buver mav' at its discretion, usi inu-L]oiu, r.i .Lrin..l,",i"1ni, oio.-ir..'i; ffi:; for crarification wiil be3"1?l;JifftffJf r;:lliillru::#:k'ffi:",1x**i,, be srusht, orrered o,. pu,.,ittui,rvo

ilt;**?:.*::H:.11T'n.,;T'ilX'r?:t bv rhe Bidder in a.!.y rorm, unsoricited retter andtenders witt be rijected. summary rejection with fo;;iiui"or EMD. conditionat



t2, Unwiffinqne

IlrF: ",;;rl#'fiJ :i. T.?J]||.,, f:.:ers 
u n wi r r i n s ro q uor

deristed ro, *," n,uln .uneu or itum,'ui;:.'f"'l#;,tj:i!!j:r*,"#Jl;il''J'i#x'"'ll'l:tiol to rhis errect

.t* orll,;f:xiJr?t.- rhe Bids ffilu.]'# ,,,,,,, o=,,_ 

"_ r. e q.Ialirtins 
Bidder mav be

lmission;i;;,-:ffufd remain vafid tiff 4 sep le (Dare) viz., eodays rrom14. Earnest Money Deposit: _ Bfank.

loss of ,Cita.

f"?'^i:#ff8 M PAQ ELIrE 83 oo

es Reouired1. Schedule of Requflrements: 
List of items /servic :es/repairs required is as follows:

RIF9ft?f;mON ancl OZ pC, ur""u

il f:rgilffi;;i;fil ,'

2. Technicat Details; Btank.
3. Two-Bid System: Bfank.
4. 

_ .,Delivery period: Deliverv nrrom the erreclived:t: ol;ffi:l period ror suppfv 
1il.T_:f:rvices *".1,j 

1" yithin 15 days
oe canceled unirareraly ov tn" ilyl;;r"L;Jli.lir"j'il??,y!!,":for,r"ilpr.u,txtension of contracteo derivery-jJioj'*,,, 

be at the sote oi"lc-e^yeo 
wti,in'ir.il ilt 

note thatcontractcan
;crerio n 

"r'tlu ; ;r:;' ilif :i,l,fl :f fi :i'?ts
:. .- INCOTERMS for Delivery and Transportation:qettvered to the consignee ,";";Hu fiabirity of the serte.. 

tt".r/rervices are to be door6. Consignee Detaifs: 
Oraa7ffiO",Ou.
via - r-rai*f:[: illrBa 

na b u I f a pa f f i
Odisha _ 761O4S

:::jl,:T ?iH'L;;"Jj["?.1",::" con rirma tion

::ffi l:ff 1 n :,il't,r,. 
- 
i" "L ; ::i'i'i ffi ; flj :':i!: :j;i{:ilr: 

o *h e s'[a n d a rd

submittei il,"r;,,:'r1,ilt-'il"iJiil,. r"iru;;-r;';; ::: i:;':::l[ il.1;tl1,{-T"]F"iy,fi'e;ection of the Bid
l. Lawl The Contract shall be considered and made irrnota' The contract shall be6ffi;iy and interpreted inr^1c^c-organce 

wi,h the,raws of the Repubric of
rnola' -v :'v'L'rtcu u/ ano interpreted in accordance *i,[',i-.,i raws of the Republic of
?. Effective O?a:":r the Contract:.. The contract shallooth the parties 

"i*ll^" tontt.i"r'#i*ive 
_Date) ano srrarrc?me 

jnto effect on the date of signatures offfii?::ffi "",1.$#H#i.Ti:i:*nff ,iil",.;.llo'rff/,ilIlfl ill[:ffi"#llH"*T:::
3. Arbitration:

::TF9 bv-ffi;#i'1#l'irti,i:::d;fl[il:::T,,:,n;[%:xloj.or 
ir :,nnection w*h the contract sha,, oe

contract or reratins to con:;truction Jr iu-#orrun.", *r.,i.r.., ..rrt"rujttlru":lrliffi r'oi"/"ffi",n"



through arbitration. The $tandarin MoD weosite and can dJ;r;'q 
clause of arbitration is as per Form:; Dprvl-7,D'M-B and DpM_9 (Availabre

roed on request).
4. Pen
promised ,""'^Ylolyse of undue influence: Tt

[Jf1iXi;,|,j|ti"it!].,:',$d.i:,1v, 
.nv-gift, .;te 

serrer undertakes tlli h: has nor siven, orrered or

fi eT:n1i*f*i,:;lqfl ti.;,':ffi fl nfr'il'il:'1i:tn*llq:ff 
.r,"'?*,t^+"i'**

Governmeniorrndia 
Any breach lF:i"l ." 

-in.;::iit:.i"'J.il,-:in""j:,ffifi{,"J;:#t%:','::
actins on his uur.'urr i*t.,&#J;'lf:j?^1,3!::g'o unoertarinj;;',hj.r|ll.,ull--oth"' contract wth the

r;m*n'*i#f#*,fi*:**d:,tffi frfffff 
kr;ffi 

,ri!ft rprevention of
rhe selrer unc:::11prion 

,-nu]rlnt'i,,u the Buyer ro .u"::p:ion 
qli iil;';ras defined in chaorer rX of

the Buyer o, i,::?u'.'rrom the serrer-tnle"ali;#;i::?,* :::i:q ano ari iln}, #f::*'d ror the

and b no ns ;,?#.u;ff ::Jffi :if*jfl:..ft':J.,.;,j#^:*ffiYE1,#"1i::ilii[:::ft,acts 
w tr

on behalf of t
nnuenceaiv'ffi .'"",iil:ggig;""{x,1#'**:""ff#;6*'**r1'ff 

T;'Hn*l:lm":l

,T,.il;il:;-[i^" F 
; t; i?*, iloiilf P'n"; r"' "' 

n J*i 
" 
gtil"'?' u; ; ;;i:; ; il:'# ::'-'':' ; rcm l:

,,..,",,i,; jl;,;";:#[x?ri#trHy.n#js:1fi:l## jtrLt,is****,*Hu*rfl

:.. Agents I Agencycommisr .
the orisinal runrru".trri; ;rlil:"H:::l: The seller confirms and declerres r

.lsaoeo ."n ,i1il,1',jli1Tril:;l"j:^'f':'iou,-oi tnu"rurvices rererrecf ro ,l 
tl9 lv.r rhat the serer iswav to tu.om"nJi" irr" c.r;::"-T : lndian or foreisn rn"rr""=""1"r:o,:?^:llt,contract and has noi

,:;;f:'$tril!j:^::Ff"," * !:i"fl'*1'i"T 
j";:?''[frHii""'"J,.";,'[;151'"0"' ru''r'tutl'l,..in anv

recornmend.i;; #S'1,5H;il h . i.n ,;;;'"rount been ;;;'#i"er orriciarrv or unoniciativ,

the present oecraratiJn";;; ff::.:11'^'lli is estabrisheJut #'tir:"il-^j1t_"I!?_ttign, raciritaiion orselter has unol:1r1on 
i, i, .iv *.;11-f 

it is eJtJo]li"ool. -llu' ;;;' "''i"n'tuo or intended to be par'i

fr 
l,{i1r.,.'':ilfr"tr|;ru*:5i1ffi }ilit;1i;ilf '$''"t*;l;.'ll,.;m

De debarred -*";y:,':i:l;;_qlJ;w,' be riabre ro,.rrfip,o'' ti'm,o,ri 
pav anv amount' sift,

minimum period 
om- enterino- il;' 3f|t:J;if t".:;t131*ut urorni'i;;;'"t' whether berore or after

;11e1 *',"fi'#,fli,[:;;i#,li::#L:1fi'J" r'.?":1,-,1itl' 6;';"".'Buver rhe serrer wirr arso

3ir'.ll';.'tJ,'*[.-.1 ,;,re1,;#l"Tl'iiT"ill:l #ff*ilii:t"t+:5i'ilTliil:T'fi1%"'"ti
anv contra*,.";.,i1'.*i!l1"",y,ilili""::f;#i;;i",'j:"Ttrj,ff.',r.iJi;r!ix,[,;f*:,,'",;ff

f*g^d:i.-*5:,-'d:,i.::HH,^ Jn case it is round to rhe satis;racti

!:'il':l I;::,'r'"'.1*i''n ,e;#;,:;?Tffi"fiil,,'Jl,;':::o ..v p",,""'i3'9fl.11',fiJ'."j,i:::,'::
nnanciaro".rr"r[?,;?:ffi:1,:l.the Buver, 

'r,uir 
p.uiof;:.:#il]:i1#il?rru;*:l$fii,:r:l;

,":,,^.. Non-Disclosure of Contract Dseller, other parrv shatt noiJ;;il; ',ocum€nts: Ex

'u'ptu.il'r.,I'.lion thereo]ilil;;i5 .-tiuf 
"' ..n'Xi5f'!'l,'ln,[],#iJffi ;:fi:T.#nl#f;1

l:, ^ 
liquidated Damages: In u

.i;$'3:#r;-i':.,?,iijJ[ lffi;i?,,"1.f:#i'fHlJf ,?;',f'':-l:",y': to subm* the Bonds, Guarantees

*r;*1i:ry*r;r";tls;l::'ffi iff ji['I,i$,,lffi ]:JT'ffi:'.;;lff ilir.'oelay or paft of a wrro'z"oittJ;ffi ffi :[r:AtrLlii?'i.,,',';,;.;;;ilJru;1km:Xl'#,*Et#]##



,.?,, ,, .]rtJTil',ti?,.1"r c-ontract: rhe Buyer sha, her

st:rui*'1tt*+t"i* ,**ffffi uu##if,$'[T*il.#?**[*J
,19: Notices: Any norice re

:T'?::""'.?:i#?ll-l,ffil:d1trttfrlt",;#Jii+i!:.1il 
ff',:lili.L",Tlsil,i,J:i,.:ffifi

1-1. Transfei
oth envise ;,;-oo",i",jld,f,"3;1,ffi r"; Ip -ser le1 has n o rot uouuntu!;:;"rr" present contract 

any part ther*t']r','nni to give, barqair

12. patents::,i:::t:;]il or anv pun,r'#oi werr as tJ si;'=";;;'l :'lk',:.??:#iiffi
shall be i"ilEo"lo'3lfttt rndustrii

rln*" jr*Tf i,*':#*#$".ffi''#",tig';ffi 
$figf}hi=f;1;i,lf,,,.;

against all claims
mentioned in the

*lgsharbe;;;r:'*l,t'd,'ff3,trj1, jl:*:'.,il.:;;
,Til,:!3,X"":i::",,ffi $ff ffi #:{f; :[:,j,,rrff ilf#;trf':",T,ii:if 

t",,fi ,,,tff131 Amendme
( h c r u d i n s d ; ; ;:^,?,l| ;, 

", 
* #1 nol,;",ff "" 

: " : I 
p rese n r co n rrr

3: 
jil: F ";iu"nl, 

g n uo 
" " o. n ui il ; g,f i:i.".* il il, f t,'iil}T?,ft ?:fl 

.j,.l 
i,g #iJwnrch expre:;sly stat

:^') Taxes and Duties : Tr eiat^., , 
-"r-'r'JJIv stdtes to amend the present

ILl :j:: : n lf ; ri., ::T ; jl, t f: *"^"fii 
.ryJj,j:: ff q# i:!li: T: H; l.i,:,fr 

jffi 
1htru J

presumed that the r
event or r";;il';:::.tt incrude arr suc

*ruvii',:,o ;,{:':ml;'#tr##[irr.r-"iu#:;f [ti,tH"#i{i#+l;#
15. pre-fntegrity pact Clause: Bfank.

11; 
t:ll".l-is rgeuiled to sive confir 

ru
lrrr mentioned br

:]ilI1":*nn *""3[.yJ[T ##":?i:!Fi"l["1i'::*iln;','.'1cj1lco-nditions or theili, fr:ffi?."ril*i Ly - r' 
f ii #1,"1 : I' 

o n er th e i r a r

Fai,uretodo";;.;;;J,.,.,",'ij,::##Ffi,J,:lid j:Hffi 
lid:i1fl,:'%';1,:TIrr:i:li*;:;;:i:rili,.*$rt1Tf i'i".;',,15,3ffi *"":'fi it+i"1. pefformance 

Guarantee:

Fa i l u re to do * ;;;,Jr".,"ii'',t"tTli11[": 9. ;, .s; 
r r." r'i n ? co n s t cf e re d a

n or B id ;;; iilJ;rt'il.ffi,jJ1l. Perfnr-o--^ ^

a. Indigenous Cases: Bfank,
b. Foreign Cases: Bfank.

2. Option Cfause: 
Bfank.

3. Repeat Order Cfause: 
Bfank.

4, Toferance Cfause : Bfank.

:. payrnent 
Te

i[?,.'#[:fiHl7llT,":3!i: "','^:T?Jtl:'i"'' 
* ra

ro,mp,",.,io-rilril]'#i""iilil*****ll,{**t**t*-g,,t,'ru;il,flidi:ilfl:x,;
s Puvtunt, il;'#t:r the-model mandate

trLs rs at Form DpM_l1



9.

10.

(Avat/able in MoD weltqr4e 2n,r -^^ L .

acceprance br;;;;:::::;'r::f,,i?:,l| r{:": "! requese rhe payment wi, bere requisite documents: made on delivery and6. payment terms for Foreign Sellers: Blank
7, Advance payments:

8. paying Authorityl

No advance payment(s) wift bre rnade,

: Indigenous Selfers: (Narmade on slbmir*i.;_;i;:,;n_e and address, contact dererils). The parviz., Area A";;;;;;#:"ff"t:,'1"_.*ins.documents by thr: sefier-.[.l.ttnt or bilfs witl bebirt: -- "-counts officer (Navv), r("tk"t;;;;;r the consisnee,s $,|"y:"n ffi;,r,orrrce along with thei. Ink_signed copy of contingent bill / Seller,s bill,
ii. Ink_signed copy of Commercial invoice / Seller,s bill.

lbfl3l;l.t#T:Hifl:r:?;.;ffiy*h u o number ancr date or rFA,s concurrence, where
iv. CRVs in duplicate.

v. Inspection note,

;:rfl:fi 
t:ttxa:f,3idofiltl]evies 

to be supported w*h requisite documenrs / proor orproor or olur"",'i"'i'?#ly.#*L,gq.tomi,luty clea ra".l"*i,i
appticabte.payment 

for EPF/EsIC contribution witn nominat' ,o,,-oi"ltJnli.,..ri::: $;:i
vii. Exemption ceftificate for Excise duty /Customs duty, if applicable,
viii. Bank guarantee for advance , if any.

ix. Guarantee / Warranty certificate.

x' performance 
Eank guarantee / Indemnity bond where apprricable.

xi. Dp extr
wiere,.;r,-,?:fiJ:T::Jjf;u,,.#;';ffi:il,,,,ff;,ilToer and date or rFA,s concurrence,LD. _. _v,v:rql,u,, ur powers, indicating wheflfrer ariunrion rs with or without
xii. Details 

l:l :]:Tr".ic paymenr viz Account hotder,
flffiA ATf :Wf*,1#;nl il;;, #il' "::::; i1ffi 

, ."il iF Tl,?,!,iil?!,,!.I: ilt
xiii' Any other document / certificate that may ber provided for in the suppry order /
Contract.
xiv. User Acceptance,

xv. Xerox copy of pBG.
(Note _ Frol
pecuriarities ;,'ffr?::Jr:J:?,T:,-1"tu1nentg thar nrav be nequired dependins upon theerng undeftaken, may ne incruoll', nioi,b. Foreign Seflers: 

Blank
Fall Cfause: 

Blank
Exchange Rate Variation Cfause: Blank



11. R.is
the time oll-ltPunse 

clausr

;l:'tr,T,?i;tfii#"*li*ffi:'i:':i i[.,'J'J"': 
ol ulv instarrnent,Lr-11eor 

not be derivered w*hin

oec'|aie';;:ml[1iin"#.':#Fl*#'ffiil?:d:r:ffl:tffi 

":'i""'vi"uo'-in-i'
e,rner whoryo,,o;19 o"'gl;=; l^t-1ry' i; il: il"T"3::l,T"t:?

re exrent 
";.#;il"r[edy 

for breach of conrra*, ro12. Force Majeure CfFuse; Bfank
13. Buy_Back Offer: Bfank.

t4, Specification: 
Blank.

15. OEM Certificate: Bfank.
16. Export License: Btank.
17. Earliest Acceptable year of Manufacture:be enclosed with the diil. 

-- ' sur'ot Manufacture: 
serviceable Quarity/Life certificate wirr need tolg. Buyer Furnished Equipment: Btank

19. Transportation: 
Blank

20, Air Lift: 
Btank

2t. packing and Marking: Btank
22. euafitvr

;il*tlil':,:,'Jg:|t #:iYJ::H,'l$::,:: il'J:x,fi^'.",g'e 
ro rhe p,u,u^r!isntra* 

sha,, correspond
tr'. e,v.; il;'ffi:ffi::flj;,H,Tj and sha'J;.; il;['ii?!,|,["":?fl:,ij:':: ro'. in iuri",t."o,n," o,.

G:?i If ,;"#T:1sha' 
6e ;d;"'::,Tly,1ii,?3ii.?ii";"lnl.**jilrjd*,1",i_:TJ::';1'ffi,N:j

ili}{$ l;i,f:iq,llj;ibfl',;"il.";i.il:';.;tg:','*' or improv.:i;'l':l1,:r"rr i"i"'p"rare a,,

shourd b;;;il"r"d thar item wourdE^::brritv 
.il;;.il;pment tuppiluo'i'i tT 

::,1jl]11ffi3ffi:il"p ro v i de .' ; ffi ;.":"r',? J;[ iffi ilil.n 
* pu't n *L.],s"il,"n' e,.u i n i t23. euality Assurance: Bfank

24. Inspectio
rccs copJffi#'#,rffi?;,".'"*.,,jffi:::.i"# 

#jr.T;TJ::#T,,rrLr,l,. --I::flff ofncer,25. pre-Dispatch Inspection: Blank
26. Joint Receipt Inspection: 

Bfank

!,1:^^ l':lkins ctause: rhe foilov .

successful Biddei* 'ttc r(rlloWlllg Franking clause will form part of the contract praced on
a. Franking Clause in thebeen insPected--3.' tn" Hff"rHl*tfi::3.T :l9,ooqr "rhe, ract tha*he soods haveeffect of *t!,ln,,il'e cont,ali u]iuu. The goods ar. 0.,!I 

tnu inrp..tinnln,.ut wiil nor have rhethe Buyer under the t"--; il ilndtions of the .ont,u[? 
purruJ_lujtrorrrt pr.troi.e ro the rights of

.b. Franking Clause in the rj'f 
ffi?X jf *;T:::lFi:ffi ;H:;lH:fif ?^!',S":*-"rl1 jac*hatrhesoodshavebeen

t",,, unl.;,ilff1:ldi_.,n[r.J";".uJ *ln;1,T"ffii."".1;i,gH,yXiT:?ii"lLr.?fti
28' claims: The following claims crause wit form part of the contract lolaced on successfur Bidder



l;nt'u'If^descriPtion and

,nu p,",uul?::T n: frTffi !i{^}:,,.bfl J|i 
"'i"J::,,u'u 

to be rurnis

the craim ar the a;iiil;tri:.':,Hf."Tf the craims wiiiils !:'y"?:^t:i:nts,shal be enclosed roo oiu,. ilou I lff :lffi ..fl #,"irt -.$iffisi: !{fi t#x'i,l,+j 

h ed to th e s e I I e r a' o n s w i t h

rne claim wilt be o"#l.oltlt. .i.ir [v 
rrorn the date of the rs6s;p1 t;

b' rhe sere^narr correa'l^" :::::l^be 
deemed to nuuu i'u#".-::d'"J,o* In case nt 

'"'pon'u
Buyer and deriver,n. ,.0.,',..T ji.,.i;j:::!."::J?:*.-. soods rrom ti

rt the sJme to,;;il"'f-l?!*igt nominated bv thec, Claims may also be seftled by reduction ofby the ,JiS:iT,*:.olrlnred by reduction or."", :r:^^;- 
"'on under seller's arransemenr,

n ru uo,, lF !; ; ffi:fffi:;j?if"id:,1;i ll:i?li, fl f ::,T,ff 31,r# i?: t 1 1 rro m b o n ds s u b m,,ed

d. The .,,,;-, 
- 

^,::""'utontroller 
of Defence nccounts ci;;;:; drawn on an Indian Bank,

certificati<] 
quality claims 

-..Yill ^b. raised solely by the F
)n/countersignature 

by the sJLrs ffisentative srarioneo ," ir'J,li 
and without any29. Warranty _

a' The forowing warranty wilr form part of the contract pracerJ on thr

rhu ^^-'f".ept as orhen n",r";:::::, 
", tne successrut Bidder -

',.,ff 
:*tf:fr i:fl?tr,Tfl'iieq,T:#'ll 

,.' 
""'= 

r''n 
" l:f: n :'." ...,.'.,,,.,

specrncation and particu'^110 
ng* i; J, r.rii 

Buver under 
'n't 

to.:,:f1:t shallb. 
"iiir" u.r,

tha*he r.io .i",i.1"T::ilit-:91t.ined/meniionuo-in--"t:::,' il':ty rn accordance wth rhe
u ror^l:,'ulo 

go"i#"rl1it- ::ttt'il7;"t#cts 
a nd sha I I be stric

,r",,'"i'?fr #-{"inl:{;,{#,rtlili,':t',m#H:{ft il:f il':t#ft ntr
inspected and/orapprovele,ljriu, uno tnuiil:T"if" JtL 

"r 
;;;t"" of the said ooods

12l1r monrhs the,u,o o"l,llu 
*ia g;od').iJltl'1':l9ing r'h";:i.1i!f{i'fi:iJ'."frt|:

ano quativ ;;J:":ij" soodvstores/articles ou ao*".r"ij :^-":I'19 the aforesaio peiioo or
du.i,lT|iyuro,"u,uil-#*l:.o'.v"i'o.l#res/artic|es,ifdurinc
s h a,:: :i.i, ;,, * ; 

",ijJ'ilil# 
H:xJ.;y#:,'.'*l{ :i ffi"J ?=[-j: *hi# u:

i:mx*irft [f *y#t;p"rq"B,',""'i,g-r#ii#t]3rr.Efii$i:l.ri:;nserer,,and i; ,"J;,'=;:1*'5^:.'iil#T[:#Tpi ii::#],!,.1,T'':9'"i''*''J#h"orectifit
,^.,,n3,',ifi,::ilnig#!5T:#nfl.flt'ft tii:ff $?[xx"','ff 

"::i#J:,
warranry therein qontained,. may arise uy, ,uurolt'^,otherwise 

the sellerr or the breach of the30. product Support: Blarnk,

Annual Maintenance Contract (AMC) Cfause _

Engineering support package (Esp) Clause _

Price Variation (pV) Cfause _ Blank.

Part V - Evaluation Criteria & price Bid issueE
Evaluation criteria - The broad guiderines for evaruation of Bids wilr Lre as folrowsra. Only those

"no 
q'ur'r-i,il"4:il;#l,,.:'Jffil'iF:il["1":E[J,i;"TrHH,JI[i"fil.the 

e,isibi,ity
b. The Lowest Bid will be decided uDon rha rnrr,^^r -._:undertaking the comolete;oo.as en-uil';rJo"l 

the lowest price quoted oy the particurar Bidder for/services 
'"0r,'u1,.,:.r'"ori" ii ;E[.1flf"i5-:1 iXill "i.., rilrini,li'i".",,, or itemsDerow' The consideration of taxes unjir,riu, in uuuriut,orft:::TtrLTili:j,ffii,.,jt]

31.

32.

33.

Blank.

Blank,

1.



il:,::TT;!' #o:T'i,,,i.1 g:i,"s ( i nc, ud i ns
ractor ror ,..nring i}-B;J.'"' 

ou tonriou,.u"i]ii'. tffff,,i:'.[fl.[ 
iilETP: cerrificares are issued)

c.
,.r, 

",I?r 
.?lld.r are required to spell our fha ^+^^ _- ^ 

-' - ctte Eiu/er would be the oecioinl

,,.*.'#,#i'f ii".T,fi [i":j:h;;;oi;,p:rdiiif i,'J,T.l,ll'rf xcisedug,vAr,service

3,1?{:l:i:.*:ili.;,,."ff:ilffi['il:i]":",:i:;i,# F#i?,".o 
w*h the ,u,-,, rares of

gffili::t[*?i, m'tjru:i'i...............:;'il:Ti#;::;:ffi:ff1*i-6':'#il;Excse

ano finatui^ri:: 
in.i.uriuu';;::: yi1 o" "Iirlirfflifllh" 

ont"t'qr""t 
specificallv sav so' In the

tn e p r cJ, 35,, : 
p y, o l;;,il #": dil H:fi: J[T,i[i;:iifi: ;i iT fi]l 

"i'1 

*iJ: f :* :i
'1 " 
fi ;^!Xi* :lffX #ir,=,,. i n i g;*J,i;s "lil * " "'; 

lil;;, 
T 

^ 
I '!iy=ii ffi f :fl 

j: j 
Tfshould cft

[d]'[1:h:ip#li"6;n$r-rl;t#fl 'r'i$ 
j#fi ip;ft ':'ffi i#*r'tr

appticable
,r.h .uru^blt 

the sarrrre *u, olil$"'i tr;;il' ''-.n'^1i1';;;;i'il;;'T""jiry,|'ilil1'iii:f:

tril*##jp1 #l,!lli'"ffi,*ilf*"Jfl:f:';,:';[';f]flii"ilY^Y:!"orllLl,,n 
no,

appricabte 1': lF''. od.d;;:::'^31: ,In ;#'-i.l?t turv"itt n; ;t" :i' 
not be accepted unress in

'u'utogi'?lJiE''"ilff ;T'i#n];jli1}y'iil+tri#:13'f 
i:%fl il"';il"#:

|uty and vdii* ''' comparinft; ft'":'r1,X*"il:',..3;.::jTl!
d. If there is a discrepancmultiplying 

-cne unit price and 
y between the unit

corrected, If thcro 
'" --rl^'^ 

o'tu QUdtltiV, tfre Unit nri--,:,,;; _''tc torill
ca,cu,ation i,'ff::ilffi:':,1l,ff:ly;;*"ilt#?: illJ[:,#':;.?'ilu 

tlul is obtained bv
rd nsures, i',. .,J,l iffij:j:,fffit#li *;e. The Lowest Acceptable 

E

8it:iffi ,:,T*::i,li;1',f .:'' 
wi I I be co ns ide red 

^l' 1q ro r'ra cem

arso reserv6"".l"^.y:. i"r,-'#',3X1#.',.'Afff:':,iTr,:: ou.,ouli'ov 'iient-or contract / supprv

nupoi,,ioniiiil'f, l'':fu *ii;fmn:jH*?:?:ffi :;l+lii;:n;tfuffi:,}I:,#i
1'' Any other criteria as appricabre to suit a particurar casc..2. price Bid For

correctly with fuil o",lillt' The Price Bid Format is given below Anri R;.r.r^--. -.
rs given below anci Bidders; are required to fill this uo


